
\ UNRESTRICTED 

E/AC.25/SR.23 
4 May 1948 * 
ENGLISH- 
CRIGINAL: F!FU@JCH 

AD Hi3ti C($&lITTEE,CN GENOCIDE 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TWFNTY-THIRD MFETING 

Lake Success, New York 
Tuesday, 2.7 April 1948, at 4:25 p.m., 

Chairman: 

Vice-Chairman: 

United Sta,tes of America 

Ra$porteur: -- 

Members : 

Secreta,ria,t : 

Mr. AZKO-& 

China, Mr. LIN MCUSHENG ; 
France Mr. ORDONNEAU 
Poland Mr. RUDZINSKI 
Venezuela, 9 Mr. PEREZ PEROZO 

Mr. SCHWELB 

Mr. GIRAUD 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics 

Lebanon 

Deputy Director of the 
Division of Human Rights 
Secxetary of the Committee 

I 

N3m : Any corrections of this record should be submitted in 
writing, *-in either of the working languages (English or French), 
and within twenty-four hours, to Mr, E. Delavenay, Director, Official 
Records Division, Room, CC-119, Lake Success, Corrections should be 
a~ccompanied by or incorporated in a letter, on headed note-pa,per, bearing 
the appropriate symbol number and enclosed in an envelope marked “Urgent”. 

Corrections can be dea,lt with more speedily by the services concerned if 
delega,tions will be good enough also to incorporate them. in a mimeographed 
Copy of the record. 

;: : : 



C0NTINU~TI0N OF THE DISCUSSI:N 03' THE, l?EMMEZE TO THE DIZAFT CGNVENT1ON 
The CHCII24ti$ &ccd tim mcmbors of tho Cor~~~.ittcc to 

oxpross their V~OWS on tile proposd rxdo at the provioua mootS.ng 

by the Yronch ~opmmxltativu to dol~to tiw 2’0.1.1L7wing phnco “and. 

also at Vho supprousion and -pohiblt~on of the instigation of 

racial, national (and rcli@ous) ha-trod" from tho lourtn akond.- 

me& sUbi%tiod by tho USSR d~l~g~,ti~~l, 

i%r, &?&XL (Lobanar,)(R~~~crtou.r) said that ho hnd 

opposed tho inaortion ol' a phrase 03 this kind into one of the 

czrticlos of the convention, but ho fait tk~t tk3 phrnao rcforrod 

io in the French c,mcmbmt was porfoctly a~propriatu in tho pro- 

ad110 to the convention, 

It WRO indoed most usu7=ul to draw tho attention of the 

signatories of tho convention and of public opinion to tho fact 

that racial, national and religious hatrod wore at the basria o:P 

gonocido. 

The C&XRQdJ put the Fronoh roproacntntiv3'a prOpW1 

to the vote, 

The cXUIPI~B then put to Gino vnto the text af tho 

fourth amondmont put forwxrd by trio USSR AAqption. 

This amondmont was roJoctod by four votuuagai.nst tbrtso, m- 

Mr, LIlJ KKiiE3ENG (China) ~ggcstod t&t the words 'which 

tho civilizcd jrorld condemns" shculi: bo addad at tha ond oi tirst 

part of the procable which had boon ao f‘W appro-~cd by -the ccIlnnittoo* 

%‘hQ PrWo%l of Cm Chincac ro?roGontativc wan adogtod JYJT 
six qotos, with ono abatontion.- 



&. M@JSXW (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said 

that ho had not taken part in tho vote bccauso ho f&t that the wording 

auggcstcid by his delegation exprosscd bottctr tho notion contained in 

the Chinoso proposal. 

Mr. LtN MOUSmNG (China) returned to the: question raised 

by the Prcnch rcproscntct ivc at the Brcvious mocting, namely, the 

Ilecossitg of connecting the convontLon with the circumstaxeo which 

had led to its being drawn up. 

The Chinoso delegation felt tla,t the convention should contain 

a rofcronca to recent ovonts, ad ho suggested thorcforc that the 

following :paragraph be added to tho prcaablo: :'Tho high contracting 

p~artio8, hrzvicg been pp;tofoundly ahockod by many &cent instances of 

genocide, horoby agree to ~revont and punish tho crime aa provid.ea 

for in this oonvontion." 

YE. ~XDONITEAU (France) aflked. tbt the following Phrase be 
\ 

added to the paog:raph suggested by the Chinese representative: 

11 .,. that the inLema,tional military tribunal at Nuremberg, in ita 

judgment of 30 Srjptombor ana 1 Wtober 1946, has punished certain 

persons who have committed these crimes.,." 

Ho felt it r:as nocosacury that this should.bo recalled, a~1 at 

lariat two cases OS genocide I?@ been punished. by the Nurcmborg tri- 

bunal. The judgl-ant in quo&ion constituted an imporJGant precedent 

which should bo taken into account in an intornationc,l convention on 

gmociao. It war. obvious that if the Tokyo tribunal Wel?e to ??MS ? 

verdict of guiltg before the 'dru:Et convention had boon subfit$ed to 

*the Goner& Assexybly, that preced.&t could also be mentioned in the 

proaablo. ,At the pros&t stsge, however, any mention of the Tokyo 

tyibur,al would. projudge the outcome of :he trial in Progreso. 
/My, T;IN MGUSBENG 

* 

‘% 

.i 



: E/AL25/SR.23 
'Pago 4 

i&p. LIN JCUiXiENG (China), ougyrtod by the ropresantotiv~ 

of the United States of Am?~%ca, 
,I 

agreed to the insortlon suggoated 

by tho French rspreaontativo. He felt that the prcmblo should also 

&x&o that the prevention and punishmmt of genocide required intcr- 

nntional co-itioration. 

Mr, AZKXJL (Labenon)(Rapporteur) was opposed to a roferenco 

to the judgment of the Nuromborg tribunal because tho acts puniohcd 

by the% lErribuna1 had not been rcgardcd as cmes of gonocidc but i~a 

constftuting crimoo against Iimanity, 

Mr, PEREZ PEIRCZC! ('J"cnezucla) shared the views of the Lebanano 

relproaentativo. I 

Mr, ORDGNNWJ (Frame) suggoetod, in order to moat tho 

&&&ions voiced by tho reprcsontatlvc of Lobmon, that the wcrd~l 

'"cmtain persons who have comitted those crimes" be roplaccd. by 

ncortain peruons who have comittod analogous acts". 

Hr. AZ&XL (Lebanon) (Rapportour) agreed with this now 

wording, 

The CEt&WN then put to the vote the following .te, xt: 
. I  

"The High Contractiag P+%Les, boxing been pjllofoundly "The High Contractiag P+%Les, boxing been pjllofoundly 

ahocked by naxty recent instances of genocide, ahocked by naxty recent instances of genocide, ELtld having ELtld having 

taken noto of the fact that the Intensatio&l Militwy taken noto of the fact that the Intematio&l Militwy 

Tribunal st Nurmberg, in its' judgmnt of September 30' Tribunal st Nurmberg, in its' judgmnt of September 30' 

ana &tobop 1, 1947, has punished certain peroons who ana &tobop 1, 1947, has punished certain peroons who 

have comittoh analogous acta;and being c&nvincod that have comittoh analogous acta;and being cdnvincod that 

the provmtion and punishmnt of genocide requires intor- the provmtion and punishmnt of genocide requires intor- 

nation&. co-operation, heroby agrao to prevent and punish nation& co-operation, heroby agrao to prevent and punish 

the criao ~s'Provided in this convention," the criao ~s'Provided in this convention," 

/ / This text This text 



< , ,  , ,  . ,  >/ 

i 

6’ 

!  

bke I~u'i%!J~s~~ (Poland) said he haa not taken Bmt in thhe 

Vote bWaUSo the prOpOS0d text did not contain any mention of 

Nazism and Fascim. 

in the convention. 

9110 CHAITdm then 3u-b to the vote the whole of tho @aft 

proable raading an follosm: 

"The High Contra&fig 2xtWes de~lae that gemciao is a 

gx'avo wine again& mankind which violates the spirit and 

aims of the Unltod Bations and which the civilized world 

condemns ; /.: 

"The Eigh Contracting Parties, having been profoundly shocked 

by 'm,ny recant instances of gcnocidc, and having taken note 

of the fact that tho Intomcttional Military Tribunal at 

Nwmbcrg, in ita judgmmt of Sqhmber 3L1 and October 1 i946,4 

hs punished certain persona vho have ccl!mittsd Onalogous acts 

and being convinced that the 2,rovention and punishmnt Of 

genocide xV3quires internationai co-operation, hereby aPees 
/ 

to prevent and punish the crime as provided in this cOnV@ntiOr 

The whola of .'tb p~o~bls'17cta adopted bY four votes, with thmo 
al~ukmtiona. 

/FIN~~L P~6VISIoNS “ 



E/M ,25@ ,e3 
Pago 6 

FINf<L ~,';v~SJXXVS 03' THE DW?T CO~?VEl!lT~~~~ 

The (&?J~J$&N askad the CQmittac to riWCCdIlU th TOPOrt of 

the sub:committoo ontrusted with the task of studying @tiClQEJ m to. 

xxrf of Q.0 &.&t convention dram up by tho Socrotariat and tho 

comonts made by govermonts on this subject (dOoWOnt E/ACa25/10). 

IIs said that, on tho ,qhoIo, the thmo mombe,-s of tho sub-committoo 

haa agreed on tho text proposod by the Socrotoxiat or on the clxngos 

that should bs mado therein. He Juggested considering last the contm- 

vorsia~ question of tho Languages in which the authentic text of tho 

.convention shouId be draWn up. 

I1xTIC~ltvI -- What Etatea may beoome Parties to the Convontion, 
yf3 to boovflo Party to it. 

The CHAINS? aaidthat in his capacity as rol?Fosontativo 

the United States of f~~crica he had suggeatod to the sub-committee 

t the General Assembly rather than the 3conomic and Social Council 

entrusted w.';th the task of inviting tho atatos to sign thio convention, ' 

Mr. MXOZCV '(Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed 

at tho GoneraL Assembly held only one session whilo tho 8:conoW.c 

aid council held thruo. .It would 'be prefarable therefore thaL 

ok of ioouing invitat3.ono should be entrusted to tho Iattor. 

&. MlXXiKWJ (France) preferred tnat that should bo, , 
3 by the Gorxmal Rsaombly, bccauso as a result of the work of the 

~~rmtional OPT COEdBuiOn genooide might lie outside the compotonco 

the Economic and Social C,ounciI, * 
/The Committoo 

I 

I > I. ,, 



i 

E/AC,25/SR.23 
1. i, 

G3e 7 

Mr. RIJDZTNSKC (Poland) observed that in drawing zip a convention 

againsC a crime such as genocidg it was impossible to foresee how long it 

would remain in effech . The adoption of the Secretariat?o first draft 
I 

would give the impres~~an that the comexxtion wm a temporary one and 

WOUld apply only for the next five yerzrs. The condemnation of genocide 

should be made permanent; for that realjon it was preferable not to determine 

the duration. 

Mr. MOROUIV (union of Soviet Socialist, Republics) ~upl?orted 

that point of view. 

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon), Rapportewr, also Preferred fh.e second 

draft submitted by the Secretariat. There should be a permetnent assurance 

of the prevention and suppreosion of genocide; ,it should not depend on I 

Political or historical events. 
/Mr. ORDONYEAU 



,. -.. -._ . .” --. -,.--ii--. : 
1 
I x/x .25/sn .23 

Page a 
: 
* ~J~ATJ (JWmce) oba~rved that renewal by tacit xe- 
1: 

affinlutt;ion ~8 pmvi&$~ for in the first draft ensured the continpttnce 
t $ 

of the convention. l3esides, it had the advantage of binding the contracting j I 

parties f o’r a longer time, since denunsiation could be effected only on / 
.j 

the expiration of the current period, whereas under the terms of the second 
I 

firaft denunciation could be effected at any given moment and would take 
) 
;i 
f effect one year after receipt of the notification. 
li 

me Corr.&ttee decided by 4 votes to 3 to adopt the first draft 

of Article XIX submitted by the Secretariat l 

ii 

Article XX - Abrogation of the Convention. 
.1 

The CK41JiMArJ stated that the United States delegation had 

~oposed that the nrrnber of members below which the conventio6 would 

iam to have effect should be fixad 3-6 fifteen. He asked for a vote 

L that proposal. t 

The United States proposal was adopted unanimonaly. 

Article ‘XXI - Revision of the Convention. 
, 

The CHAWAN read out the alternative draft of Article XXf 

mitted by the delegation *of the United Skates of America. 

Mr. MOROZOT (Union of Soviet SociezZi~t Republica) admitted , 

t the proviaiona of that draft, aooording to which a requeet for 

d&don of the convention would not be transmittea to the General 

~017 unless it came from one-fourth of the Hi,&, Contracting Parties, 

d. give @‘eater f once to the convention. He remar?ked, however, that 
. I. 

ae PrOViEliOnB were contr&y to ncrcal procedme, which permitted any 

.ber State to submit a quedion for oonsiaeration by the General Assembly, 

X-BR delegation would not like Member States to be deprI.ved of one of 
-I 

r essential rights. 
/Mr, ORDOIWEAU 

(, ;:-$’ 



Mr= ORCOtimU (France) emphasized that, in prinr,iple, nothing 

PreVented fli@atory atatE?@ fr0.U renowlcing some of their rights in order 

to eIX3uTe greater stability for the convention, It was clear that 

Member States who had not signed the convention woalj. at all time be 

free to snbmit %O the &naral Assembly any question bearing on the 

convent-i& which wlis af’ Intereat to them. He declaroc? himself, in favour 

of the udtaa States proposal. 

Speaking as the representative of the United States of ‘1 ,I 

America, ths CHAIRMAN &E%W the Comittee’*s attentfon to the f&ct that 1 

international conferences led to consi&??able expense and that the 1 

General Assembly would be in a better position to decide on the action 

it worrld take if requests for a revision of the convention came from 

one-fourth of the signatories rather than from a sin&e State. 

The Committee ad.opted by 6 votes to 1, with one abstention< 

the &aft of Artisle .XXI~submitted bx Ghe delegation of the United 

States of AmericaL 

Article XXII - Notifications by’the Secretary-Clftneral. 

Article XXEJ 

Article XXIII - ~ep0ai-t of the Original of the Convention - Transmission 

of copies to Governmsntu, 

In the interests of unanimity, Yx. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet 

Socialist Republics) withtiew the proposal he had Submitted to the 

Sub-Committee. 

I&. ~m~m$igg~ (p01m-d.) dea not insist that the Committee sh~s~ 

adopt the text pr~p~~~+d by the Seoretarfat. 

The C~TRMAI\J put to the vote the draft submittea by the 

delegation of the.Ur,S.ted States of AmeElca. 

/The draft 



E/AC ,25/SRe23 .‘, 

l?agc 10 

' The draft of Article XXIII submitted bs the delegation of the 

]inj,ted s4mt~fl of America was aa0pted unanimously. 

_irticle XXIV - Registration of the Convention. -- 

Article XXIV was aaopted unanimously. 

Article ,XXV - Languages - Date of the Conven*iOn* 

'The cXAIE?J!AN, speaking on behalf of the FoI;L;ittee, thanked 

the'~ecretariat for fts excellent work. The detailed note prepared 

by the Secretariat and embodied in the annex to the Sub-Comitte%!s 
c 

report would not fail to help the Committee in its work. 

He Informed. the Comittee that in the Sub-Committee the delegations Of 

';he USSR and Poland held the view that the convention Should be drafted in 

$1~ five official Bnguages, while the delegation of the United States of 

&lerica felt that it should be drafted in the two working languages only, 

bk. RUDZINSKI (Poland) pointed out that it was the usual practice 

,o draft all important documents of the United Nations in the f.Lve official 

lnguages. A convention as important as the one it was now propo3ed to adoe 

lould certainly receive the same treatment. 

Mr, LIN (China), Mr. PEREZ-PEROZO (Venezuela) and Mr. AZKOUL 

anon), Rapporteur, supported that, point of view'. 

Mr. ORD@NNEAU'(Prance) had no objection to the convention 

1Q drafted in the five official languages, but wished to .point out 

anger inherent Zn the existence of five equally valid texts, especially 

3 case of a convention that would be interpreted by tribunals. It 

d not be forgotten that interpretation of texts of criminal law was. 

restrictiv6; consequently, there was a rfsk that a tribunal faced 

five equally valid texts WOUld apply the t%*x$ permitting the narrowest 

ifrpretation. 

/Speaking 

: ~., ., ,, ::: ,' :, $ .-&&<- 



E/+25/SR.23 E/+25/SR.23 1 1 

Pngo 11 _. Pngo 11 _. 

Speaking a~( the se~dEientativee of the ti’ited. Statm of AmHca, Speaking a~( the se~dEientativee of the ti’ited. Statm of AmHca, 

the CElfI31F?4N stated that, in the interssts of uztxmimity, he wae prepared. the CElfI31F?4N stated that, in the interssts of uztxmimity, he wae prepared. 

to accept the drefting of the convention in the five afficGa1 1m~~Watr~ to accept the drefting of the oorwention in the five afficGa1 1m~uWatr. 

.  

valid. I- 

The meeting rose at 6:l5 p.m. 


